



Inter-Club Council Minutes

Date: October 3rd, 2022 | Time: 2:30-3:30 p.m. | Location: 9C-Stage

a) CALL TO ORDER - *Meeting called to order at 2:35 pm*

b) FLAG SALUTE

c) LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Hello, at this time I would like to take a moment to honor, acknowledge, reflect, express our sincere gratitude for, and appreciation of, the peoples, ancestors, and sacred land that we gather upon today. I want to honor the ancestral homelands and traditional territories of Indigenous peoples who have been here since time immemorial and to recognize that we must continue to build solidarity, and kinship, with Native Indigenous communities.

Mt. San Antonio College, is based in the city of Walnut, in the Los Angeles basin we honor the Kizh [kitch] Nation, the Acjachemen [hash-e-min] Nation, and the Tongva Tribe and the village of Pemookanga. We would also like to pay our respects to the land and life of Indigenous people, the Honuukvetam [ho-nuke-ve-tam] (ancestors), 'Ahihirom [ah-hee-hi-rome] (Elders), and 'Eyoohinkem [ee-yo-heeng-kem] (our relatives/relations) past, present and emerging.

As all of our liberations are tied together, and so is our history, we also acknowledge that this country was built up from the free, enslaved labor of Black people, and we honor the legacy of the African diaspora. We pay respects to Black life, knowledge, and skills stolen due to violence and White supremacy. With this Land, life, and labor acknowledgment, we also recognize a duty to give honor through our work and continue to stand up for racial and social justice every day. Please join us in a moment of silence and a collective breath.

d) APPROVAL OF MINUTES – September 19, 2022 - *Minutes approved by the club/org reps*

e) ROLL CALL - *Attendance was taken via online Google form.*

f) OPEN FORUM: is open to the public to address - *None*

The public may address the board. Under provisions of the Brown Act, Student Government is prohibited from taking action on oral requests that are not part of the agenda. Comments are limited to no more than three minutes per person.

g) GUEST SPEAKERS

A. Eva Rios-Alvarado, Library - *Eva shared information about the library, such as their days of availability and reviewed the website with information. Student clubs can set up exhibition spaces and utilize this opportunity to earn points for RSCO of the Year. Flyers were shared for more information.*

i. eriosalvarado@mtsac.edu

B. Zephram Wolf, Makerspace - *Zephram is a technician at Makerspace who shared information on the Makerspace. The area is located at the farthest west area of the Campus. He shared several projects that can be crafted and advised against what will not be allowed. There is a wood and metal shop. It is open at 3:30 -9 pm, 5 days a week.*

i. zwolf@mtsac.edu

h) REPORT

A. ICC Advisor, Julia Walker

i. Report - *Julia shared information from the ICC Constitution including a breakdown of the RSCO of the Year competition points. She also shared the Club Event Guide for RSCO events (a flyer was given to reps).She mentioned active*

RSCOs have access to space and resources on campus; however, it is the advisor's responsibility to complete the reservation through 25Live. She also reviewed Parliamentary Procedures that will be utilized during ICC meetings. Lastly, Ms. Walker shared she is on the Hunger and Homelessness Awareness Week Planning team and they will be having a kitchen utensil drive in October 17 - November 18 (more details next meeting).

ii. Contact: jwalker55@mtsac.edu

B. ICC Co-Chair, Fatima Flores Ortiz

i. Report - *Fatima shared that this meeting and meetings going forward will count towards RSCO of the Year points. She also shared she is working on a bill to make changes to the A.S. Constitution to align with the ICC Constitution officer eligibility requirements.*

ii. Contact: fflores59@student.mtsac.edu

C. ICC Co-Chair, Leonardo Rojas

i. Report - *Leonardo gave his thanks to the attendees for participating in last month's Join-A-Club. He also shared, they have been working on tallying up the judge points and winners of the monetary award will be announced next meeting.*

ii. Contact: lrojas26@student.mtsac.edu

D. ICC Senator, Martin Chau

i. Report - *Associated Students will have two events coming up for halloween and upcoming holiday.*

ii. Contact: schau15@student.mtsac.edu

i) UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None

j) ACTION ITEMS

A. Recognition of Reactivated Recognized Student Clubs/Orgs (RSCOs)

- i. Accounting and Finance Management - Business Club
- ii. Alpha Gamma Sigma
- iii. Architecture and Design Club
- iv. Art Club
- v. Biology Club
- vi. Black Student Union (BSU)
- vii. Computer Information Systems
- viii. Computer Science Club
- ix. Cultural Study Network
- x. Environmental Action Group for a Livable Earth (EAGLE)
- xi. Google Developer Student Club
- xii. Horticulture Club
- xiii. Japanese Language and Culture
- xiv. Kapamilya
- xv. Native American Inter-Tribal Student Alliance (NAISA)
- xvi. Philosophy Club
- xvii. Photography Club
- xviii. Political Science Club
- xix. Psychology club
- xx. Society of Women Engineers at Mt. SAC

RSCOs were voted in, 1st - Architecture And Design 2nd - Photography Club

B. New RSCO Activation

- i. Chess Club
- ii. Music Appreciation Club
- iii. Sociology Club
- iv. Students for Socialism
- v. Tabletop Role Play Game (TRPG)

New RSCOs were voted in - 1st Biology Club, 2nd Fire Tech.

k) DISCUSSION - None

l) BOARD COMMUNICATION

Members of the Board will report on matters related to upcoming events, conferences, current projects, community involvement, news, and updates directly related to their functions and responsibilities as I.C.C. Representatives. Comments are limited to two (2) minutes per person.

- A. *Adeeb, Muslim Student Association - Shared his organization is looking for members and opportunities to collaborate*
- B. *Alex, Japanese Language & Culture Club - Shared their meetings are at Building 77 Room 1080 on the 2nd and 4th Wednesday of the month.*
- C. *Lauren, Astronomical Society - Shared they are meeting around 6 pm this Wednesday. They will also have fundraising for an upcoming camping trip.*
- D. *Lariana, Students for Socialism - shared they will be meeting in Building 26A on Tuesdays.*
- E. *Adamn, EAGLE - Shared they have a meeting on Oct. 6th at 6:15pm in building 7 room 25. They will also take a trip to the Wildlife Sanctuary on Sunday.*
- F. *Xavier, Transfer Club - They are looking to collaborate with another club. They meet every other Wednesday from 3-4pm on Zoom.*
- G. *Elizabeth, Caduceus Club - Shared they will be doing a NorCal trip. They are mainly a pre-med group and they meet every Tuesdays (7am) and Wednesdays (7pm) on Zoom. They are open to collaborations.*
- H. *Josh, Kapamilya Club - shared they are meeting Oct. 7 & 21 from 2-2:30pm in 26D-1411.*

m) ADJOURNMENT - *Meeting adjourned at 3:26 pm.*

- A. Next meeting: October 17, 2022 @ 2:30pm 9C-Stage